.

¥ Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy = Y e

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Barr, Jonathan; Yerokun, Jimi; Valentin, Andrea
Subject: » Re: SOARCA extension request.

Since its already mid-month, any chance we can send the comm plan up with the extension request?

From: Barr, Jonathan

To: Yerokun, Jimi; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea
Sent: Tue Sep 14 11:55:22 2010

Subject: RE: SOARCA extension request.

~Jimi, Kathy, and Andrea,

’ ‘P|ease see the attached, updated version of the extension request. | accepted just about all of Kathy' s
changes but Ieft some text in the 3™ paragraph to help satisfy Brian's input. :

Thanks,
Jon

From: Yerokun, Jimi

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 9:32 AM
To: Barr, Jonathan

Subject: FW: SOARCA extension request.

Jon — Please see if you can craft something to reflect Brian’s comments.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Sheron, Brian - -

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 4:10 PM

To: Rini, Brett

Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea; Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: RE: SOARCA extension request.

Of course. | was just testing you to see if you were alert. Yeah, that's my story, | was just testing you......

From: Rini, Brett

Sent: Friday, September 10, 20104:02 PM

To: Sheron, Brian

Subject: RE: SOARCA extension request.
Brian,

Did you mean to attach a file to your e-mail?

Brett
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. From: Sheron, Brian

* Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 3:39 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia _
Cc: Rini, Brett; Lyons, James; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea; Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: RE: SOARCA extension request.

| made one suggested change (see biue line-through and added words.
In addition, we need to add that we plan to send the Commission a draft of the report (or at least an ML

number) along with a detailed plan for completing the report and submitting it to the Commission with
recommendations on if and how to proceed with further analyses by October 29"

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 5:56 PM
To: Sheron, Brian

Cc: Rini, Brett; Lyons, James

Subject: SOARCA extension request.

-Brian, '

Attached is the proposed extension request. | will work w1th Brett tonight to add in a parenthetical Wthh is
based on.SECY criteria.

~ Brett is acting so if you have edits, please share with Brett. Jack is out until Monday so we have a day to
review this if we want. ,

Thanks
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